


# Web Application Developer

 (310) 415-3694

 churilla@gmail.com

 linkedin.com/in/dave-churilla /

## EDUCATION

**Michigan State University**  
East Lansing, MI  
Bachelor of Fine Arts, Graphic Design

## RELEVANT SKILLS

React  
Vue.JS  
HTML  
CSS3  
SASS  
Bootstrap  
JavaScript  
Typescript  
JSON  
SQL  
REST APIs  
Jest / Testing Library  
GIT  
Jira  
Confluence

# Dave Churilla

## SUMMARY

*Sr. Web Application Developer holding over 15 years of experience with web application development on large-scale projects, working with collaborative cross-functional teams in an Agile workflow environment. Organized and action-oriented with a strong passion for always learning something new.*

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

June 2022–June 2023

### **Web Application Developer**

PennyMac, Agoura Hills, CA - Remote

- Worked closely with a team of developers on Next.js framework, using both JavaScript and Typescript to build and update features for the PennyMac brand web application
- Played a key role in testing and debugging, code review, and writing Jest unit tests to boost test coverage for deployment across development environments

May 2017–April 2022

### **Freelance Senior Web Developer**

Developed and deployed several projects in freelance and contract positions. **Clients and contract work include but are not limited to the following:**

- **FEDITC (Federal IT Consulting)**, Remote - Consulted and supported development team with migrating of legacy JSP pages to Vue.JS components
- **Communicating Rooks**, Remote - Performed additions and updates for upcoming events on the current PHP web application for <http://worldsurfleague.com>
- **FOX Networks**, Century City, CA - Site optimization of various Fox properties using the Optimizely platform to test for performance and consumer engagement
- **Campbell Ewald**, Century City, CA - Worked closely with front end development team in an ad agency environment on implementation of a Vue.JS retirement calculator component for the client Alliance for Lifetime Income
- **TVGla**, Playa Vista, CA - Collaborated with cross-functional team to develop and deploy high-profile Oscar-focused Vue.JS websites for Fox Searchlight movies *The Shape of Water* and *Three Billboards Outside Ebbing, Missouri*

June 2006–April 2017

### **Associate Director of Digital Services**

RAPP, Playa Vista, CA

- Front end development lead for the Mattel Max Steel website fulfilling roles of contributor and mentor while enforcing coding standards and best practices
- Lead developer for entire front end build of Roy's Restaurant website, working closely with .NET engineers on the RAPP team for integration
- Managed AARP CRM email development account of all email communication programs, deploying campaigns to millions of registered and subscribed AARP members
- Played key role in rebuild of the RAPP company website, providing offshore team with front end coding standards, performing daily code review to ensure quality standards
- Defined standards and provided training to other team members for dynamically populated email campaigns, landing pages and websites
- Development lead for the Mattel account on several emails, landing pages, and small promotional websites including *Hot Wheels*, *Matchbox*, and *Barbie*